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South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS
Foundation Trust
Nexus House
Gatwick Road
Crawley
RH10 9BG
Date 16" October 2018

_ Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk
Email:

Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/18/10/08.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Please can you send me the information stated below:

1. Supplier of the contract for CCTV maintenance and support

ADT for historical CCTV up to approx. 12 months ago.

New locations are included within our facilities maintenance contract

2. How much the Council spend annually with the supplier?

Spend on ADT was £8866 (Including VAT for last 12months) The cost of CCTV with our facilities
maintenance company is included in an overall monthly charge for combined services. There is no
breakdown for the specific CCTV Costs.

3. What is the renewal date of this contract?

ADT will not be renewed as services will be transferred to our facilities maintenance contract at
expiry date. Facilities management is due to terminate on the 31/03/2020.

4. What is the duration of the contract?

As above

5. What is the review date of this contract?

CCTV is included in our Facilities Management Contract. The Facilities Management contract is due
to be reviewed mid 2019.

6. The primary brand of the CCTV equipment. | don’t require the model just the brand.
There is no specific brand used

7.The description of the services provided under this contract. Please state if this contract
includes more that just CCTV services.

Supply, Install and maintenance of CCTV

8. Contact details of the employee responsible for the contract between the supplier and the
organisation. Can you please provide me with their full contact details.

Contracts Manager who can be contacted on procurement@secamb.nhs.uk

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

Chairman: David Astley Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
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If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline
Smart, Information Governance Lead via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Chairman: David Astley Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM
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